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From: Christopher Jordan <jordan@nlc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2024 12:46 PM

To: Murali Srinivasan <SrinivasanCouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov>

Cc: Stacy Richardson <Richardson@nlc.org>; Peyton Siler Jones <siler-jones@nlc.org>; Julia Glickman <glickman@nlc.org>
Subject: Invitation to Serve on NLC's Al Advisory Committee

WARNING - This email came from an EXTERNAL source. Confirm the sender and its contents are safe before
responding, opening attachment or links.
Dear Vice Mayor Srinivasan,

I’m writing on behalf of the National League of Cities Artificial Intelligence Advisory Committee.

I understand you had a conversation with Joey Breems about serving on the committee. After confirming with our co-chairs, Mayor
Van Johnson (Savannah, GA) and Councilmember Nikki Lee (Tucson, AZ), it’s my pleasure to invite you to join NLC’s Al Advisory
Committee.

While the committee officially launched in March, we are hopeful that you can join us for our second committee meeting, which

7th

will be held virtually on May 17" from 12pm - 2pm EST.

Do let us know if you have any questions. We are excited to bring in your insight and perspective to inform the committee’s work
this year.

Bestregards,
Christopher Jordan
V@ SENIOR SPECIALIST, URBAN INNOVATION
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